Nickalus Holmes

FILED 11/13/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 07084-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good Afternoon

Nickalus Holmes

Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:18 PM
Vic Cordiano

RE: Confidential DN 03767-2016

Per your request DN 03767-2016 will be destroyed.

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Nickalus Holmes

Cc: Hyma Vedula; Dale Mailhot

Subject: Confidential DN 03767-2016

Hi Nickalus,

Please take the following action in regard to the document noted below:

Docket No. 20160009-El — Duke Energy Florida, LLC

DN 03767-2016 — Destroy this document containing audit staff’s direct testimony Exhibit HF-1 which is the highlighted
version of the audit report, Review of Duke Energy Florida, LLC Project Management Internal Controls for Nuclear Plant
Uprate and Construction Projects, PA-16-01-001 (June 2016).

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Pep

icton “Pepp” Cordiéne, Sr.

Engineering Specialist Il

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

vcordian@psc.state.fl.us | Tel: 850.413.6590

o SERViC,






